Melanie Bachman

Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT06051

RE: EM-CING-137-140421 Notice of Completion of Construction for Cingular Wireless/AT&T
facilityat 7 Broadway Ave Ext., MYSTIC, CT (ATT NO. CT2177)

Dear Ms. Bachman:

The purpose of this letter is to notify you that construction activity associated with

the above-referenced decision has been completed.

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this
facility please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Todlly M. Beks

Tim Burks

SAl Communications

Agent for New Cingular Wireless/AT&T Mobility, Inc.
27 Northwestern Drive

Salem, New Hampshire 03079

Cc: Christine Vergati, Cuddy Feder (via email)

SAl Construction (via email)
Vinny Paquette, (via email)

27 Northwestern Drive 260 Cedar Hill Street 2400 Ownby Lane
Salem, NH 03079 Marlborough, MA 01752 Richmond, VA 23220
603-421-0470 603-421-0470 804-273-9220



